

From: Richard Domingue [Richard.Domingue@noaa.gov]
Sent: Friday, December 17, 2010 3:59 PM
To: Doyle, Daniel
Subject: Re: NRC BA/EFH assessment for Columbia Generating Station license renewal review

Categories: CGS

The species list included in the June 23, 2010 remain the appropriate species for this consultation. Your schedule is fine with us. Thanks.

On 12/17/2010 12:23 PM, Doyle, Daniel wrote:
Rich,

Thanks for your time on the phone this afternoon. As I said explained in the call, I am a project manager at the U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission coordinating the environmental review for the Columbia Generating Station license renewal application.

The purpose of this e-mail is to request an extension for the combined BA/EFH assessment for the species and habitats identified in the letter from your office to the NRC dated June 23, 2010 (attached).

We expect to publish our supplementary environmental impact statement in May 2011. The combined BA/EFH assessment will be included as an appendix to that report. The assessment will contain the staff's analysis of the potential impact to those species by the license renewal of Columbia Generating Station.

The website below contains more information about the Columbia Generating Station license renewal review:

<http://www.nrc.gov/reactors/operating/licensing/renewal/applications/columbia.html>

If you have any questions about this review, please feel free to contact me or the lead aquatic reviewer, Rebekah Krieg (509-371-7155 or rebekah.krieg@pnl.gov).

Sincerely,

Dan Doyle

Project Manager
Division of License Renewal
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
daniel.doyle@nrc.gov
(301) 415-3748